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Automatic Doors Preventive Maintenance Service & Repairs 

VA San Diego Healthcare System (VASDHS) 
Question and Responses from RFP: 36C26218R0747 

Dated: August 20, 2018
 

 
1. How many doors would be included in the semiannual preventive maintenance 

on page seven (7)?  
a. Response:   220   fire door assemblies 

      108    fire doors interstitial assemblies 
  75     Auto door assemblies 

2. Are we quoting for the Hardware listed under the hardware package and the 
service materials stock on page eleven (11) only? or do we need to include 
labor as well? 

a. Response:   YES      all hardware    
b. Response:   YES      all hardware installed    

 

3. Are We bidding on four (4) hours a day Monday- Friday? 
a. Response:   YES    (Federal Holiday excluded)  

 
4. What doors are receiving the semi-annual preventive maintenance? 

a. Response:   220   fire door assemblies 
      108    fire doors interstitial assemblies 

  75     Auto door assemblies 

 
5. Are we to provide the hardware listed under the Hardware Package and the 

Service materials Stock on page eleven (11) and provide pricing for 
reimbursement? And do we include labor or just materials? 

a. Response:   YES   Provide Pricing -  VA to determine restock method 
b. Response:   YES   all hardware installed 

 
 

NOTE: No Additional questions will be accepted. 
 

 

       All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
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